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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 10:37 AM

To: H K _
Subject: Fw: Mullen says stalemate a possibility in Libya (Reuters)

From: OpsNewsTicker@state.gov <OpsNewsTicker@state.gov>
To: NEWS-Mahogany; NEWS-NEA

Cc: SES-O_Shift-II; SES-O_OS

Sent: Sun Mar 20 10:11:40 2011 ,

Subject: Mullen says stalemate a possibility in Libya (Reuters)

WASHINGTON (Reuters) - The top U.S. military commander Sunday said the end-game of military action in
Libya was "very uncertain" and acknowledged it could end in a stalemate with Libyan leader Muammar

Gaddafi.

Admiral Mike Mullen, chairman of the U.S. Joint Chiefs of Staff, told CBS' "Face the Nation" program that
the military mission has a clear, limited scope. But he could not predict how long the action might take or what
its outcome might be.

Asked if it could end in a stalemate with Gaddafi, Mullen replied: "That's a possibility."

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original pubiication and does not contain analysis or commentary
by Department sources.
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